



Full Stack Developer

Wladyslaw Switana

Summary

I always had passion for coding and that's probably the reason why I started to code in the first place. The process of improvement and honing of my web-developer skills to the highest degree genuinely brings me lots of pleasure. I have sound knowledge of HTML, CSS, JavaScript and its frameworks(mainly React.js, but also have some experience with Vue.js). To say even more, I consider myself to be a tech-savvy person who eagerly tackles various technical issues and malfunctions. Therefore, I make a point of constantly improving my abilities for reasonable, coherent thinking and also consider myself to be a quick-learner, who's always ready for various challenges.

Projects experience

- 1. E-commerce Web-Shop [[GitHub LINK](#)] [[Live Project LINK](#)]** : React, Commerce.js API, Stripe, Material UI
This web shop project presents e-commerce platform built with React, Commerce.js backend API, and Stripe payment gateway integration.
- 2. Evolve Gym [[GitHub LINK](#)] [[Live Project LINK](#)]** : React, TypeScript, Vite, Tailwind, framer-motion, react-hook-form
The project was developed and built using Vite bundler, which allows to optimize the updated during development code and render the code quicker due to HMR preference over ESM.
- 3. Book Reading Application [[GitHub LINK](#)] [[Live Project LINK](#)]** : React, Redux/Redux-toolkit, Node, Express, Mongoose, MongoDB]
Both frontend and backend parts of application were written as the part of a team project.
Role: team leader of backend part of the application.
- 4. Phonebook [[GitHub LINK](#)] [[Live Project LINK](#)]** : React, Redux/Redux-toolkit, Axios, Parcel, DB, HTML/CSS
The project contains the phonebook, which is designed to save contacts - their names and phones, which are also stored in the DB and uploaded on the cloud service (Heroku).
- 5. Task Manager [[GitHub LINK](#)] [[Live Project LINK](#)]** : Angular, CRUD, Bulma CSS Framework
Todo Task Application was developed using Angular. It embodies best practices in modern web development, focusing on a clean and modular structure in line with SOLID principles.
- 6. Filmoteka Project [[GitHub LINK](#)] [[Live Project LINK](#)]** : JavaScript, Axios, Pagination, Infinite Scroll, Parcel, HTML/CSS
This web-application contains the implementation of all essential and relevant JavaScript instruments(read more in the READ.me file of the project's github page).
Role: team leader of the project.

Work experience

Web Developer **Modvise**

June 2022 | Poland

- Developing SPA using JS, React, TS, Tailwind, HTML/CSS and MERN stack
- Writing and deploying web-applications on node.js
- Developing the ability to google the most relevant information quickly to solve the respective issues and finish the project or solve the bug problem
- Taking care of the urgent tasks, which have to be handled during the short deadlines

IT Analyst **HCL Technologies**

April 2022 - June 2022 | Poland

- Setting up computers(laptops and desktop PC's) and cash-registers for the appropriate work.
- Handling the malfunctions of the above mentioned devices(troubleshooting and fixing errors) as well as other retail and office electronical equipment, hardware and software.
- Developing the ability to google the most relevant information quickly to solve the respective issue.
- Making sure that all tasks(tickets) and handled according to SLA and comply with firm's policy

HR Manager **Bosetti Global Consulting**

May 2021 - October 2021 | Poland

- Handling client's documents, formalities such as: payrolls, annual leaves, vacation leaves, medical certificates etc. and making sure, that all documents are valid and in place
- Developing the friendly relationships with client, based on mutual trust and respect
- Making sure that all procedures comply with Labour Law and resulting therefrom Labor Rights.
- Developing the ability to organise your work efficiently.

Freelance Writer **4writers Research Group**

July 2019 - November 2019 | Poland

- Writing academic papers of the decent quality.
- Making sure, that clients needs are met.
- Being able to deliver quality content as well as meet deadlines.

Education

University of Wroclaw

International Relations - Global Studies (Master)

September 2023 | Poland

University of Wroclaw

Law - Master of Laws

September 2016 - July 2021 | Poland

Additional Education

GoIT Academy

FullStack Developer

September 2021 - June 2022 | Ukraine

Freelance

Web Developer

April 2021 - June 2022 | Ukraine

Contacts

+48 886 516 270
vladik719@gmail.com
LinkedIn.com
Github.com
Wroclaw, Poland

Tech Skills

- HTML5
- CSS3
- JavaScript
- React
- Angular
- Node.js
- TypeScript
- Bootstrap
- Tailwind CSS
- GIT
- WebPack, Vite
- Framer motion, mui library
- MongoDB
- Scrum
- Agile
- GTD

Soft Skills

- Problem-solving skills
- Reliability
- Open-mindedness
- Determination
- Teamwork

Languages

- English - Advanced
- Polish - Advanced
- Ukrainian - Native
- Russian - Native